



PMIX Technical Subcommittee

Date/time: Wednesday, May 24th at 3-4p ET (2-3p CT, 1-2p MT, 12-1p PT)

Link: [Microsoft Teams](#) **Dial-in:** 850-739-6261 **Meeting ID:** 724366885#

Conference Call Attendance

Affiliation:	Name:	Attendance:
State Representatives:		
California	Lori Rich	Y
Georgia	Shari Ramchal, Vlad Schorstein	N
Idaho	Ellis Guzman	Y
Kentucky	Jean Hall, Diana Milikhiker, Julio Mendoza, Swathi Meda	Y
Maine	Jennifer Marlowe	N
Maryland	Maia Gottlieb	Y
Massachusetts	Rodd Kelly	Y
Michigan	Haley Winans	Y
Nebraska	Kevin Borchert	Y
Ohio	Chad Garner	N
Pennsylvania	Stan Murzynski	N
South Carolina	Chelsea Townsend	Y
Utah	Phil Brewster	Y
Washington	Jennifer Kang	N
Other:		
Bamboo Health	Zohaib Salim, Derrick Granowski	Y
BizTek	Diwakar Cherukumilli	N
DrFirst	Chuck Bedel	N
IJIS Institute	Ron Larsen	Y
PastRx	Robert Cassidy	N
Logicoy	Fred Aabedi, Travis St. John, Brandi Van Patton	Y
OpiSafe	Zsofia Rozsa	Y
Tetrus	Sanjay Ungarala	Y
Committee Support:		
PDMP TTAC	Patrick Knue, Don Vogt, Jim Giglio	Y
Tom Carlson Consulting	Tom Carlson	N

Conference Call Agenda/Minutes

- Roll Call

Quorum established.

- Approval of Meeting's Minutes from 4-19-2023

Motion to approve minutes made by Kevin Borchert (NE); seconded by Rodd Kelly (MA). Unanimously approved.

- GOAL: Review interoperability diagram

Jean Hall (KY) stated that the diagram was sent out to the subcommittee members this morning. She asked members to provide feedback by the June conference call.

- GOAL: PMIX guide for everyone- discuss the need for a more explanatory guide

Jean Hall (KY) asked members to include in their above feedback to suggest layman's language for easier understanding for this guide.

- Other Business

- Change to PMIX 3.0 prescription response exchange
- Date Sold field

Jean Hall (KY) reviewed draft schema to incorporate date sold field. She asked group if they agreed with the placement of the date sold field at the end of the schema. No members indicated an issue with the placement. Rodd Kelly (MA) made a motion to update the schema to include the date sold; seconded by Kevin Borchert (NE). Unanimously approved.

- International addressing (Executive Committee request)

Jean Hall (KY) provided resources on the international address requirements:

- <https://faq.usps.com/s/article/International-addressing-requirements>
- <https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/wiki/pages/viewpage.action?pageId=180486153&preview=/180486153/237306191/Project%20US%40%20FINAL%20Technical%20Specification%20Version%201.0.pdf>

Fred Aabedi (Logicoy) stated that many international addresses do not include zip code field and transmissions may not include country code which may impact error checking and patient

matching algorithms. Chelsea Townsend (SC) stated that many PDMPs may choose not to do patient matching on patients with international addresses. Discussions will continue on next call.

- Review ASAP 5.0 changes

Kevin Borchert (NE) will compile list of changes for discussion.

- Future meeting schedule

Tabled until next meeting

- Next Meeting – Wednesday, June 21st at 3-4p ET

- Goals

GOAL	Technical
Explore best practices in EHR integration/interstate data sharing queries	1st
Hub to Hub Interoperability - Document the previous work that proved the feasibility of hub to hub interoperability. Consider whether this should be a standard.	1st
Identify functionality for data sharing hubs	2nd
Multi-state health system rules sets in different states; explain challenges/opportunities	2nd